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Questions: 

 
Q.1  Can tie spacing to be used be confirmed, noticed 21”, 19.5” and 20” spacing mentioned in 

various locations? 

 

 

Q.2 For accurate comparison of bids, can an estimated footage of track be clarified that will be 

required for gaging with Item C675.30?  

 

A.2 No track gaging is included in this project.  Item C675.30 does not cover or include gaging of 

track.  

 

Q.3 Can any additional details be provided regarding what all is to be included for the scale removal 

mentioned in note 6 on sheet C-200? Will any concrete need to be removed and hauled off site 

as well? 

 

A.3 During the walk through at the pre-bid meeting, BSRR explained that the scale is no longer in 

service and has had timber ties installed with ballast through/over it.  BSRR further explained 

that at either end of the ties, there is a concrete curb/wall which was likely part of the original 

scale which does not allow ties to be inserted from the sides.  For installation of new track, if 

concrete removal is required, it will only need to be enough to construct the track and to 

provide enough ballast underneath the ties in order to tamp and surface the track.  Any 

concrete removed shall be handled in the same manner as excavated soil for the project.   

 

Q.4 Item C675.4201: Install turnout timbers calls for 272 LF of timbers to be replaced, reviewing the 

plans I only noticed 204 LF (3 locations requiring 4 EA 17’ timbers per location), locations 

included main track station 3+26, 7+80, & 9+26, am I missing any other locations or does the bid 

sheet need modified? 

 

A.4 There are only three locations requiring 4 - 17’ timbers.  The Estimate of Quantities on Dwg No. 

C-002 and the Bid Tab sheets will be revised. 

 

Q.5 Are WD bumping post the desired style for this project? 

 

A.5 Yes, WD bumping post is the desired style for the project.  

A.1 Tie spacing for new track construction covered under Item C675.2201 shall be 22 ties per 39 ft

rail as per Ties, Note A on Dwg No. C-101 and the Standard Tie Spacing Layout detail on Dwg. C-

204. Ties covered under Item C675.30 for removing and installing wood crossties shall 

be centered between the two adjacent existing ties remaining in-place, not exceeding 

24” maximum spacing.
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Q.6 Spec for item C675.420: Install turnout timbers calls for New York State Standard Spec timbers, 

minimum size 7. The New York State standard specs table 712-17 only has sizes 1-5. Are these to 

be size 5? Please clarify  

 

A.6 This is a typo.  Timbers for Item C675.4201 should be size 5’s. 

 

Q.7 Plans sheet C-101 states rail has to be new or IQ but Specs for item C675.2201 states that class 3 

relay is acceptable, please clarify what will be acceptable for rail on this project 

A.7 Please refer to the Rail notes on Dwg No. C-101 in the Contract Plans.  Rail for new track 

construction shall be new.  New IQ rail will be accepted. 

Q.8 We didn’t notice any particular type of Bump Post in the spec or on the plans, can you advise 
type to be used? 

A.8 WD bumping post is the desired style for the project. 

Q.9 Can existing salvaged rail, joint bars and tie plates be used for potential rehab work required for 
the turnout relocation/lengthening or will it need to be supplied by the contractor? 

A.9 Existing salvaged rail, joint bars and ties plates, provided they are in good condition (subject to 
approval by the engineer) may be used for potential rehab work or the contractor may provide 
their own.  

Q.10 Can the Add/Alt items to be completed in conjunction with the base bid, so second mobilization 
wouldn’t be necessary and potentially bid without cost? 

A.10 A decision on the whether the Add/Alt can be awarded will be made at the same time as the 
Base Bid.  If the Add/Alt work is awarded, it can be completed in conjunction with the base bid. 

Q.11 It was indicated at the pre-bid the class 3 rail will be acceptable, please confirm. 

A.11 Class 3 relay rail will not be allowed for new track construction in this project.  Please refer to 
the Rail notes on Dwg No. C-101 in the Contract Plans.  Rail for new track construction shall be 
new.  New IQ rail will be accepted. 

Q.12 It is our understanding that removal of what is left of the scale can be kept to a minimum, as 
long as the track can be construction with 2” of ballast under the ties?     

A.12 Track construction in the area of the scale shall have enough ballast placed underneath the tie in 
order to tamp and surface the track. 
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Q.13 Under the item “furnish and install jointed rail track”, it is our understanding that the crossties 
are to be suppled in addition to furnish and install wood crossties item, please confirm this 
correct?  As far as the ballast and surfacing items, they do include the new track construction.  

A.13 Item C675.2201 – furnish and install jointed rail track, is inclusive of all rail, crossties, and 
necessary otm (joint bars, plates, spikes, anchors, etc.) to complete new track construction.  
Item C675.30 – remove and install wood crossties, includes crossties for tie replacements.  The 
ballast and surfacing items cover the entire project. 

Q.14 All necessary flag protection for train movement will be provided without cost to the 
contractor? 

A.14 If flagging protection is required, it will be provided by Buffalo Southern at no cost to the 
Contractor. 

Q.15 Will work areas need to be returned to service at the end of each day?  

A.15 With the exception of reconstruction of the inner loop track, which will be reconstructed, 

assume all other tracks will need to be returned to service at the end of each day.  Depending on 

the plant’s needs, there may be opportunities to coordinate for multiple day track outages. 

Q.16 Plans show item C675.4201 install turnout timbers is shown in the base bid as item 16 and as an 

addition/alternate as item 8, this was not included on the base bid of the proposal in the bid 

documents.  If this is required as a base bid will new bid sheets be released and what will the 

total quantity of turnout timbers be? 

A.16 Item C675.4201 is not used or required in the base bid.  The Estimate of Quantities table on 
Drawing No. C-001 will be revised to remove it. 

 
Q.17 Does this project require a swppps plan. 
 
A.17 No.  Less than 1.0 acres was estimated to be disturbed.  The contractor shall be responsible for 

use of best management practices for project related control of storm water and soil erosion 
during construction activities. 

 
Q.18 Do the workers handling the potentially contaminated soils need to be Properly Trained (40 

hour Hazwopper) 
 
A.18 No. 
 
Q.19 Does our stockpiled material need to be covered until testing deem it non-contaminated 
 
A.19 If it is required to be covered, Sumitomo will be responsible for providing a covering material for 

the pile.  The Contractor may be responsible for placing the cover on the stockpile. 
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Q.20 If the soil is classified as contaminated , how will off site loading and disposal be handled.   
 
A.20 If soil is found to be contaminated, Sumitomo’s environmental consultant will be responsible for 

its loading and disposal.  Please refer to note 5 on Dwg No’s. C-200 and C-201 
 
Q.21 If the soil is clean, how will the spreading, seeding, and swppps be paid for. 
 
A.21 No SWPPP is anticipated since area of disturbance for the project has been estimated to be 

under 1.0 acre.  The contractor shall be responsible for use of best management practices for 
project related control of storm water and soil erosion during construction activities.  If the 
excavated soil is classified to be clean, onsite placement (spreading) shall be included under 
item 203.02 – Unclassified Excavation and Disposal.  Item 610.1601 – Establishing Turf 
(Roadside) will be added to pay for seeding. 

 
Q.22 Proposal page 8 states that the contractor will be required to contact the state department of 

labor at 518-457-3246 to obtain current prevailing wage rates, this number is out of service.  
Can an updated contact number be provided? 

 
A.22 Appendix B of the Contract Documents includes a current Prevailing Wage Rate Schedule for the 

project.  The rates in this schedule are good through June 2018.  The first page of the Schedule 
includes the PRC# and contact information for the NYS Labor Department. 

 
Q.23 Can the sign-in sheet from the pre-bid meeting be provided in the Addendum? 
 
A.23 Yes.  The sign-in sheet from the pre-bid will be included in the addendum. 
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C-001

ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES

BASE BID

1 2/20/2018 REVISED EOQ MM CWR
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C-002

ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES

ADD/ALT

1 2/20/2018 REVISED EOQ MM CWR



BASE BID

SUMITOMO RUBBER USA RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ITEM ESTIMATE OF UNIT BID PRICE AMOUNT BID

NUMBER QUANTITIES ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS CTS DOLLARS CTS

201.07 0.25 Clearing and Grubbing

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER ACRE

203.02 380 Unclassified Excavation and Disposal

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER CY

206.02 20 Trench and Culvert Excavation

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER CY

603.171614 2 Galvanized Steel End Sections- Pipe (2-2/3" X 1/2" Corrugations) 30 INCH 

DIAMETER, 14 GAUGE

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER EA

603.98 20 Smooth Interior Corrugated Polyethylene Culvert and Storm Drain 24 Inch 

Diameter

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER LF

610.1601 2500 Establishing Turf - Roadside

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER SY

621.51000015 912 Grading Cleaning And Reshaping Existing Ditches

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER LF

CARRY FORWARD

Proposal 2



BASE BID

SUMITOMO RUBBER USA RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

BROUGHT FORWARD

ITEM ESTIMATE OF UNIT BID PRICE AMOUNT BID

NUMBER QUANTITIES ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS CTS DOLLARS CTS

C675.0101 1,076 Track Removal

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER TF

23675.10 380 Furnish, Place, and Compact Ballast Base Course

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER TON

23675.15 1400 Furnish And Place Ballast Surfacing Course

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER TON

C675.2201 878 Furnish and Install Jointed Rail Track

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER TF

C675.27 1 Turnout Relocation

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER EA

23675.30 1280 Remove and Install Wood Cross Ties

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER EA

23675.42 3 Furnish and Install Timber Turnout Set

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER EA

CARRY FORWARD

Proposal 3



BASE BID

SUMITOMO RUBBER USA RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

BROUGHT FORWARD

ITEM ESTIMATE OF UNIT BID PRICE AMOUNT BID

NUMBER QUANTITIES ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS CTS DOLLARS CTS

23675.56 2 Furnish and Install Comprise Rail Joint Assembly

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER EA

23675.60 2 Furnish and Install Bumping Post

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER EA

C675.78 1 Furnish and Install No. 8 Railbound Managanese Steel Frog and Guard Rails

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER EA

C675.90 3392 Raise, Align, and Surface Track

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER TF

C675.92 7 Raise,Align, And Surface Turnout

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER EA

697.03 FPLS Field Change Payment

FOR ONE DOLLAR AND NO CENTS 1 00 16,000 00

PER DC

SUBTOTAL $ ________________________________________________

Proposal 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	        4A



BASE BID

699.040001 NEC MOBILIZATION, MUST NOT EXCEED 4.00 % OF SUBTOTAL SHOWN 

ABOVE.  SEE SPECIFICATION FOR THIS ITEM.

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER LUMP SUM

PLEASE BE SURE BID IS ENTERED FOR EACH ITEM, EXCEPT AS DIRECTED FOR OPTIONAL ITEMS.

TOTAL OR GROSS SUM WRITTEN IN WORDS _______________________________________________

$ ________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________

Proposal 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	        4B



ADD/ALT BID

SUMITOMO RUBBER USA RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ITEM ESTIMATE OF UNIT BID PRICE AMOUNT BID

NUMBER QUANTITIES ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS CTS DOLLARS CTS

203.02 115 Unclassified Excavation and Disposal

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER CY

610.1601 605 Establishing Turf - Roadside

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER SY

C675.0101 294 Track Removal

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER TF

23675.10 115 Furnish, Place, and Compact Ballast Base Course

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER TON

23675.15 125 Furnish And Place Ballast Surfacing Course

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER TON

C675.2201 329 Furnish and Install Jointed Rail Track

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER TF

CARRY FORWARD

Proposal 5



ADD/ALT BID

SUMITOMO RUBBER USA RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

BROUGHT FORWARD

ITEM ESTIMATE OF UNIT BID PRICE AMOUNT BID

NUMBER QUANTITIES ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS CTS DOLLARS CTS

C675.4201 204 Install Turnout Timbers

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER LF

23675.56 2 Furnish and Install Comprise Rail Joint Assembly

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER EA

C675.90 329 Raise, Align, and Surface Track

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER TF

697.03 FPLS Field Change Payment

FOR ONE DOLLAR AND NO CENTS 1 00 3,000 00

PER DC

SUBTOTAL $ ________________________________________________

699.0001 NEC MOBILIZATION, MUST NOT EXCEED 4.00 % OF SUBTOTAL SHOWN 

ABOVE.  SEE SPECIFICATION FOR THIS ITEM.

FOR ………………………………………………………………………………..

PER LUMP SUM

PLEASE BE SURE BID IS ENTERED FOR EACH ITEM, EXCEPT AS DIRECTED FOR OPTIONAL ITEMS.

TOTAL OR GROSS SUM WRITTEN IN WORDS _______________________________________________

$ ________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________

Proposal 6
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